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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 5 K SIREET N.W.
WASFINCION,I).(. 204b

January 11, 1979

Vernon Holt, President
V & V Development Inc.
1550 Broadway
Chula Vista, CA 92011

Re: MUR 755

Dear Mr. Holt:

N On January 5, 1979 , the Commission determined
to take no further action against the V & V Development
Company in connection with its contribution to the Committee
to Re-Elect Congressman Van Deerlin and to close the file
in this matter. The Commission made this determination
based on your response and the fact that the contribution
was refunded on 19 September 1978. You are reminded that
your contribution was nevertheless in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a) and that civil penalties may be assessed in these
matters.

In August 1978 the Commission determined to assess
civil penalties against both contributors and recipients
of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
IVQ, K SIREIT N.W.

WVY! INGTON.D.C. 20461

sI4 so ~January 11, 1979

Samuel Carpenter
Harmsen, Carpenter & Wilkinson,

P.C.
1600 California First Bank Building
530 B. Street
San Diego, CA 92101

Re: MUR 755

N, Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On January 5, 1979 , the Commission determined
to take no further action against the American Tuna Boat
Association in connection with its contribution to the
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Van Deerlin and to close
the file in this matter. The Commission made this deter-
mination based on your response and the fact that the contri-
bution was refunded on 19 September 1978. You are reminded
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and that civil penalties may be assessed
in these matters.

In August 1978 the Commission determined to assess
civil penalties against both contributors and recipients
of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREEI N.W
WASHINGION,D.(. 20463

January 11, 1979

David J. Stern
General Counsel
National Basketball Association
Olympic Tower
645 Fifth Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Re: MUR 755

Dear Mr. Stern:

On January 5, 1979 , the Commission determined
to take no further action against the National Basketball
Association in connection with its contribution to the
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Van Deerlin and to close
the file in this matter. The Commission made this deter-
mination based on your response and the fact that the contri-
bution was refunded on 19 September 1978. You are reminded
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and that civil penalties may be assessed
in these matters.

In August 1978 the Commission determined to assess
civil penalties against both contributors and recipients
of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General COunsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 755

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman)
Van Deerlin

V & V Development Company)
American Tuna Boat Association )
National Basketball Association )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 5F

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recormmendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated December 20, 1978, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the American
Tuna Boat Association, the V & V Development
Company and the National Basketball Association.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the
respondents which were attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Springer, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

Date (I Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report signed: 12-26-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1- 2-79, 2:45
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1- 3-79, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

December 20, 19787 vJA P2:4

In the Matter of)

Van Deerlin )MUR 755
V & V Development Company)
American Tuna Boat Association )
National Basketball Association )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND:

A review of the 10 April 1978 quarterly reports filed by

the Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Van Deerlin (the "Committee")

disclosed the receipt of three contributions which appeared to

be contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a): a $200

contribution on 20 February 1978 from the American Tuna Boat

Association ("Association"); a $600 contribution on 20 February

1978 from the V & V Development Company ("Company"); and a $200

C_ contribution on 14 February 1978 from the National Basketball

Association ("NBA"). The Committee was notified of the violation

on 7 September 1978 and on 19 September 1978, submitted an

adequate response and refunded the three contributions to the

respective contributors.

PREVIOUS COMMISSION ACTION:

On 2 November 1978, the Commission determined to take no

further action against the Committee as it had promptly returned

the contributions when notified of the violation and because the

contributions had been made in February, 1978. In its letter of
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of notification to the Committee, the Commission asked the

Committee to comment on statements made to Reports Analysis

by a member of Mr. Van Deerlin's staff regarding previous

contributions allegedly given by the Association to Mr. Van

Deerlin and conversations between the contributors and the

Committee.

On 2 November 1978 the Commission also found reason to

believe that the Association, the Company and the NBA violated

2 U.S.C. §44lb(a) in connection with their respective contributions

to the Committee. These letters of notification contained questions

concerning alleged phone calls made by the Committee to each contri-

butor. The letter to the Association also included questions

regarding prior contributions made by the Association to Mr. Van

Deerlin's earlier federal campaigns.

NEW EVIDENCE:

Samuel Carpenter, counsel for the Association, responded

to these allegations in a letter dated 17 November

1978. See attachment I. Mr. Carpenter attached an affidavit

from Clifford C. Payne, Controller for the Association, to his

letter of response. Mr. Payne stated that after a review of

Association records, he was unable to find any previous contri-

bution made by the Association to Mr. Van Deerlin's election

campaigns. Mr. Payne attached the $200 contribution check,

signed by August Felando, General Manager of the Association,

and himself, to his affidavit. He stated that the check was

issued under the misapprehension that the tickets were to a non-

political, testimonial dinner for Mr. Van Deerlin, and not intended

as an election contribution.
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Vernon Holt, President of the Company, responded to the

Commission's notification in a letter dated 21 November 1978.

See attachment II. He stated that he was "unaware that it was

illegal for corporations" to make contributions to political

campaigns and noted that the corporate check was returned on

18 September 1978 with an explanatory note indicating the

illegality of the contribution.

David J. Stern, General Counsel for the NBA, responded in a

letter dated 22 November 1978. See attachment III. Mr. Stern

stated that the $200 check was in response to an invitation for

a dinner honoring Mr. Van Deerlin. He further stated that the

NBA regularly purchased tickets to dinners which are non-political

and charitable in nature and the invitation to purchase tickets

to honor Mr. Van Deerlin was treated in the same manner.

Mr. Michael B. Witte, treasurer for the Committee, also

responded to the Commission's letter of inquiry on 20 November

1978 and clarified statements made by Mr. Bill Akerstein, of

Mr. Van Deerlin's Washington, D.C. staff, concerning the contri-

butions made by the Association, the Company and the NBA. See

attachment IV.

ANALYSIS:

As the February, 1978 contributions to the Committee were

refunded promptly after the Committee was notified, and considering

the fact that the Association, the Company and the NBA submitted

satisfactory responses stating that their respective contributions

were tendered through inadvertance and misapprehension as to the
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purpose of the dinner for Congressman Van Deerlin, we believe

no further action should be taken against the respondents.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Take no further action against the American Tuna Boat

Association, the V & V Development Company and the National

Basketball Association.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to respondents.

Date
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:

Letter from the Association
Letter from the Company
Letter from the NBA
Letter from the Committee
Letters to:the Association, the Company and the NBA.



HARMSEN, CARPENTER & WILKINSON ,.,

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION O LD.J
HARLAN t, HARMSEN JOHN--ERALD DIISCOLLJR,

SAMUEL CARPENTER ATTORNEYS AT LAW (Bes7-gs)

THOMAS R WILKINSON 1600 CALIFORNIA FIRST BANK BUILDING

JOHN 0, SIDELL 530 8 STREET

J. PICR OLSON SAN DIEO., CALIFORNIA 9210121 FI I2 : 3
TELEPHONE (714) 238-1600

November 17, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Miriam Aguiar
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 755

Dear Ms. Aguiar:

In keeping with our telephone conversation midweek, I
enclose the Affidavit of Clifton C. Payne in reply to the Com-
mission's letter of November 3, 1978.

I would hope that the foregoing sufficiently answers
your inquiry.

In addition to Mr. Payne who is the Controller of the

American Tunaboat Association, I also asked Mr. John W. Sutliff,
a public accountant who keeps the books for the American Tuna-
boat Association, to make his own independent investigation. Mr.

Sutliff would concur with Mr. Payne that the books and records of

the American Tunaboat Association for the past five years reveal

no other contributions to Congressman Van Deerlin.

The General Manager of the American Tunaboat Associa-
tion, Mr. August Felando, is in Spain until November 27. I trust

that Mr. Payne's Affidavit answers your inquiry. Should you need
additional information from Mr. Felando, kindly contact me.

The American Tunaboat Association regrets the incident
and the embarrassment this may have caused for Congressman Van
Deerlin.

Very truly you

Samuel Carpenter
for

SC: pw HARMSEN, CARPENTER & WILKINSON

Enclosure
cc: Messrs. August Felando, Clifton C.

Payne and John W. Sutliff
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AFFIDAVIT OF CLIFTON C. PAYNE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )

I, CLIFTON C. PAYNE, declare:

1. I am the Controller of the AMERICAN TUNABOAT

ASSOCIATION and have served in that capacity for many years.

2. I have examined the records of the AMERICAN

TUNABOAT ASSOCIATION for the past five years, and find no

contributions made to Congressman Van Deerlin or any poli-

tical committee acting on his behalf other than the $200.00

contribution on 20 February 1978 referenced in the Federal

Election Commission's letter of November 3, 1978.

My review of the records of the AMERICAN TUNA-

BOAT ASSOCIATION upon which the foregoing statement is based

included a complete review of all check vouchers, journals,

and accounts where any such contributions would likely be

found. The review discloses that there were none other than

above referenced.

3. I have no clear recall of the incident men-

tioned in the Federal Election Commission's letter of

November 3, 1978, though I did sign check No. 7396 dated

February 17, 1978 in the amount of $200.00 to the Committee

to Re-Elect Cong. Van Deerlin. A copy of that check is

attached. It was prepared by one of the secretaries in our

office under someone else's direction. I signed the check

as did Mr. Felando and Mr. Silva without fully appreciating
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the consequences of any violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act.

4. I can only assume that the check was requested

under the misapprehension that this was in the nature of a

non-political testimonial for Congressman Van Deerlin rather

than as an election contribution as indicated by the check.

5. There was certainly no intent on my part, or to

my knowledge the part of any other officers or members of the

AMERICAN TUNABOAT ASSOCIATION, to violate the Federal Elec-

tion Campaign Act. The check was inadvertently issued and

was returned to the embarrassment of the AMERICAN TUNABOAT

ASSOCIATION and Congressman Van Deerlin's staff.

6. The implication contained in the November 3,

1978 letter of the Federal Election Commission that there were

other contributions to Congressman Van Deerlin from the AMERICAN

TUNABOAT ASSOCIATION is not substantiated by our records or

any recollection of mine. I can only assume that the confusion

may be with personal contributions made by either officers or

members of the Association.

DATED: N 1OV i t"%

6 6r~t' cY Z -. L-

CLIFTON C."PAYNE

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this - day of
1978.

, OF ", - \ rF ICI AL SEAL
Notary Pu ic in and for s.ECA(SRSE E

% ELCARPENTER
,,TIY PUBLIC CALIFOR;JIA

, . P i ctJ V ice. Si Dicgo Co. Calif.
Mj Commission Exp. Aug. 31. 1930

- 2 -m. imamgUJESU aum Vauu

( ~.

J 

i
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November 21, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 'K' Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Campaign contribution to Lionel Van Deerlin

Dear Sir:

At the time we gave the Committee to Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin the
contribution check, we were unaware that it was illegal for corporations
to make campaign contributions. We do not recollect any conversation
with the Van Deerlin Campaign regarding the legality or illegality of
that contribution.

Our contribution was returned September 18, 1978 with an explanatory
note and that was the first indication of the illegality of the check
that we recall.

Sinc'eely,

Ver n okt o
President

Vii/cp

V & V DEVELOPMENT, INC.
1550 BROADWAY

CHULA VISTA, CALIF. 92011
(714) 426-2593

BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS ,fi

00
4rsI:

Z'~ ~7 ] I I: 2 0

It[~

HEAJr ir
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V & V DEVELOPMENT, INC,

1550 BROADWAY
CHULA VISTA, CALIF. 92011

(714) 426-2593
BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS

November 21, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 'K' Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Campaign contribution to Lionel Van Deerlin

Dear Sir:

At the time we gave the Committee to Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin the
contribution check, we were unaware that it was illegal for corporations
to make campaign contributions. We do not recollect any conversation
with the Van Deerlin Campaign regarding the legality or illegality of
that contribution.

Our contribution was returned September 18, 1978 with an explanatory
note and that was the first indication of the illegality of the check
that we recall.

Sinc eely,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF---aieg O

On Neber2 1  1978 _ before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for

said State, personally appeared _ _ V ernon Holt

known to me to be the President, ,__ _ _

_n__'_2S6M ?( of the corporation that executed the within instrument,

and known to me to be the persons who executed the within

instrument on behalf of the corporation therein named, and ac-

knowledged to me that such corporation executed the witiir OFFICIAL SEA

instrument pursuant to its by-laws or a resolution of its board of PAMELA HUGENROTH
d rectors .OTARY PUBLIC CALIFORN

t,?y comm. expires APR 30, 1S82
WITNESS my hand/!nd oficial seal.

Signature

EatneLa-11 1inrt____ t__

O

U1--iO.' Z ;I I :Z

Q '_

I

A



NATIONAL BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION
OLYMPIC TOWER 645 FIFTH AVENUE • NEW YORK, N. Y. 10022 212-826-7000:uimlv?7 II:1

November 22, 1978

William C. Oldaker, Esq. ON -2
General Counsel
Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 755

Dear Mr. Otdaker:,

This is in response to your recent letter, which was received
by the National Basketball Association ("NBA") on November t6, 1978.

The sending of a $200 check to the "Committee to Re-elect
Congressman Van Deerlin" was a matter of' inadvertence; on that basis,
the NBA asks that no further steps be taken by you with respect to
this matter.

The check was sent in response to an invitation, received by
the NBA, to a dinner honoring Congressman Van Ceerin., and was for
the purchase of two tickets. The NBA regularly purchases tickets to
dinners of a charitable and non-political nature, and the invitation to
the Van Deertin dinner was mistakenly treated in the same way. Our
records, which are open to your inspection, demonstrate that with
the exception of the erroneous purohase of the two tickets here in
question, the NBA has never made any political contributions and I
can assure you that our procedures wilt be monitored to prevent
any reoccurrence of such an oversight.

With respect to that paragraph of your letter beginning at
the bottom of the first page and continued on the second page, I
have questioned NBA personnel who might conceivably have spoken
with Messrs. Akerstein and VVitte, and no one here recalls having
had any conversation with these gentlemen. If there is a particular



William C. Oldaker, Esq. November 22, 1978

person with whom these gentlemen recall speaking, and it remains
relevant to your inquiry, I will proceed further in questioning NBA
personnel.

I will be representing the NBA in this matter, and ask that
you forward any subsequent correspondence directly to me.

Very truly yours,

DJS: nr

CERTIFIED MAIL --

Return Receipt Requested



COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN LIONEL VAN DEERLIN
P.O. BOX 1363 SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 92112

; , , 90:28

4-TTAC1 M V

November 20,-1978 8O796'

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

r Washington, D. C. 20463

Att: Mr. William C. Oldaker

Re: MUR 755

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Thank you for your letter of November 3, 1978. The

Commission's determination regarding our Committee is appreciated.

In reference to Mr. Akerstein's telephone conversation with :

a member of the Commission's staff regarding the American Tunaboat

Association, and his indication that our Committee previously

received contributions from that Association, please be advised

that the Committee's records reveal that the Committee has never

received a contribution from the Association other than the one

disclosed to us by the Commission's letter of September 7, 1978.

What apparently confused Mr. Akerstein, was the fact that over

the past five years, the Committee has received personal contributions

from Mr. August Felando, the General Manager of the American Tunaboat

Association. In the San Diego area, one automatically associates the

name of Mr. Felando with the Association, and this would appear to

include Mr. Akerstein.

My letter to the Commission of September 12, 1978, wherein I

indicated that telephone calls were made to the three contributors

in question was in error.. I am now advised by staff that only two

contacts were actually made.
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Mr. Vernon Holt of V and V Development Co., who was

contacted by Mr. Akerstein, informed Mr. Akerstein that the

V and V Development Company check which was made payable to

the Committee was written on V and V's partership account.

The second call was made by the Committee bookkeeper to

Mr. Larry O'Brien at the offices of the NBA. When our

bookkeeper was advised that Mr. O'Brien was not available, she

asked to speak to another official, where upon she was connected

with an individual whose name she neglected to record. Our

bookkeeper identified herself and the purpose of her call and

when she inquired as to the nature of the entity of the NBA,

was informed that the NBA was an association, which our bookkeeper

* construed as being non-corporate in character.

NOur Committee has no paid staff and consists of the volunteei

ef forts of both Mr. Akerstein and our bookkeeper. Mr. Akerstein

..... is quite conversant with the FEC regulations, and both he and o

the bookkeeper are quite aware that it is illegal to accept political

contributions from corporations.

Since the Comnittee is small in size and in regular oral

~communication with each other, there are no written memos of our
discussions relating to the type of verification which should be

.... made to guard against acceptance of contributions which may be

in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act. We will endeavor

to be more vigilent in the future.

We trust that the foregoing is an acceptable response to your

NNovember 3, 1978 letter. I regret that the pressures of my schedule

precluded me from responding to your letter within the 10 days you

allotted.

Sincerefy,/ /

'Treasurer



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREIT N.W
WASHINGION,D.C. 2046.

14rEo

David J. Stern
General Counsel
National Basketball Association
Olympic Tower
645 Fifth Avenue
New York, New York 10022

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Stern:

On , the Commission determined
to take no further action against the National Basketball
Association in connection with its contribution to the
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Van Deerlin and to close
the file in this matter. The Commission made this deter-
mination based on your response and the fact that the contri-
bution was refunded on 19 September 1978. You are reminded
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and that civil penalties may be assessed
in these matters.

In August 1978 the Commission determined to assess
, civil penalties against both contributors and recipients

of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
11325 K SIIUT NW.

WASINGTON.D.C. 20463

Vernon Holt, President
V & V Development Inc.
1550 Broadway
Chula Vista, CA 92011

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Holt:

On , the Commission determined
to take no further action against the V & V Development
Company in connection with its contribution to the Committee
to Re-Elect Congressman Van Deerlin and to close the file
in this matter. The Commission made this determination
based on your response and the fact that the contribution
was refunded on 19 September 1978. You are reminded that
your contribution was nevertheless in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a) and that civil penalties may be assessed in these
matters.

In August 1978 the Commission determined to assess
civil penalties against both contributors and recipients
of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to

the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIR1l I N.W

WASHING ION,).(. 20463

Samuel Carpenter
Harmsen, Carpenter & Wilkinson,

P.C.
1600 California First Bank Building
530 B Street
San Diego, CA 92101

Re: MUR 758

Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On , the Commission determined
to take no further action against the American Tuna BoatAssociation in connection with its contribution to the

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Van Deerlin and to close
the file in this matter. The Commission made this deter-
mination based on your response and the fact that the contri-
bution was refunded on 19 September 1978. You are reminded
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) and that civil penalties may be assessed
in these matters.

In August 1978 the Commission determined to assess
civil penalties against both contributors and recipients
of corporate and labor union contributions in addition to

the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



I j FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRELT N.W.
WASHINGON.D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS4Y 1

DATE: NOVEMBER 28, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 755 - Interim Investigative
Report dated 11-22-78
Signed: 11-24-78; Received
in OCS: 11-27-78, 11:38

The above-named document was circulated to

the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis

at 3:00, November 27, 1978.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report as of 4:00 this date.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
November 22, 1978 8 NOV 1 All: 31

In the Matter of )
)

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman )
Van Deerlin; ) MUR 755

V & V Development Company, )
American Tuna Boat Association, )
National Basketball League )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

This matter concerns possible violations of 2 U.S.C.

§441b. Respondent American Tuna Boat Association contacted the

Commission by phone on 15 November 1978 to note that they

would be submitting a response. A representative from the

Van Deerlin Committee contacted the Commission on 13 November

1978 to note that they would submit a response as well. A

response was mailed 20 November 1978. V & V Development Company

was contacted on 21 November 1978 and notified the Commission

that they would submit a response in that day's mail. The

National Basketball League received its letter of notification

on 16 November 1978 and the period within which it must respond

has not lapsed. When these responses have been received and

analyzed, we shall submit a full report to the Commission.

78
Datte William C. Oldaker

General Counsel
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NATIONAL BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION
OLYMPIC TOWER • 645 FIFTH AVENUE NEW YORK, N. Y. 10022 212-826-7000

; (

November 22,, 978

William C. Oldaker, Esq. j

General Counsel
Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 755

N Dear Mr. Oldaker:

This is in response to your recent letter, which was received

by the National Basketball Association ("NBA") on November 16, 1978.

The sending of a $200 check to the "Committee to Re-elect
Congressman Van Deerl in" was a matter of inadvertence; on that basis,

the NBA asks that no further steps be taken by you with respect to

this matter.

The check was sent in response to an invitation, received by

the NBA, to a dinner honoring Congressman Van Ceertin, and was for

the purchase of two tickets. The NBA regularly purchases tickets to

dinners of a charitable and non-political nature, and the invitation to

the Van Deerlin dinner was mistakenly treated in the same way. Our

records. which are open to your inspection. demonstrate that with

the exception of the erroneous purchase of the two tickets here in

question, the NBA has never made any political contributions and I

can assure you that our procedures will be monitored to prevent

any reoccurrence of such an oversight.

With respect to that paragraph of your letter beginning at

the bottom of the first page and continued on the second page, I

have questioned NBA personnel who might conceivably have spoken

with Messrs. Akerstein and Witte, and no one here recalls having

had any conversation with these gertlemen. If there is a particular



William C. Otdaker, Esq. 2

person with whom these gentlemen recall speaking, and it remains
relevant to your inquiry, I will proceed further in questioning NBA
personnel.

I will be representing the NBA in this matter, and ask that
you Forward any subsequent correspondence directly to me.

Very truly yours,

David J tern
General% ounsel

DJS:nr

CERTIFIED MAIL --
Return Receipt Requested

CT

November 22, t978



NATIONAL BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION
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New York, N.Y. 10022
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William C. Oldaker., E.,q.
General Counsel
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V & V DEVELOPMENT, INC.
1550 BROADWAY

CHULA VISTA CALIF. 92011
(714) 426-2593

BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS

i ,.~ :( ~4
Cr...

K NO\ 0 A~1 H: ~O

November 21, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 'K' Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Campaign contribution to Lionel Van Deerlin

Dear Sir:

At the time we gave the Committee to Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin the
contribution check, we were unaware that it was illegal for corporations
to make campaign contributions. We do not recollect any conversation
with the Van Deerlin Campaign regarding the legality or illegality of
that contribution.

Our contribution was returned September 18, 1978 with an explanatory
note and that was the first indication of the illegality of the check
that we recall.

Since ely,

VernP
Preside

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

VHccp COUNTY OF-SanJDego
0 on ... .__. 1_, 1978 ... . before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for

said S ate, person aly appeared _....... _ __ -t ........

known to me to be the ______President, _-

•.1ECof the corporation that executed the within instrument,

and known to me to be the persons who executed the within

.t- instrument on behalf of the corporation therein named, and ac-
= knowledged to me that such corporation executed the within.2 OFFICIAL SEAL

instrument pursuant to its by-laws or a resolution of its board of PAMELA HUGENROTH

directors. ,a NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIPORNI

Li WITNESS my handi d official seal.

E /,u ff;
0 Sgnature 1T 1A Lnted

Name (Typed or Printed'

A~

SAN DIEGO COUNTY
SMycomm. expires APR 30, 198?

(This area for official notarial sel)

6 A - 7545
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Federal Election Commissioa
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Washington, D.C. 20463
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COMMITTEE TO RE-EL*F iCONGRESSMAN LONEL VAN DEERLIN
P.0. BOX 1363 "So N EGO, CoLWrtO", )1
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November 20, 1978 807964

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Att: Mr. William C. Oldaker

"- Re: MUR 755

-_ Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Thank you for your letter of November 3, 1978. The
Commission's determination regarding our Committee is appreciated.

In reference to Mr. Akerstein's telephone conversation with
a member of the Commission's staff regarding the American Tunaboat
Association, and his indication that our Committee previously
received contributions from that Association, please be advised

C, that the Committee's records reveal that the Committee has never
received a contribution from the Association other than the one
disclosed to us by the Commission's letter of September 7, 1978.

What apparently confused Mr. Akerstein, was the fact that over
the past five years, the Committee has received personal contributions
from Mr. August Felando, the General Manager of the American Tunaboat
Association. In the San Diego area, one automatically associates the
name of Mr. Felando with the Association, and this would appear to
include Mr. Akerstein.

My letter to the Commission of September 12, 1978, wherein I
indicated that telephone calls were made to the three contributors
in question was in error. I am now advised by staff that only two
contacts were actually made.
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Mr. Vernon Holt of V and V Development Co., who was
contacted by Mr. Akerstein, informed Mr. Akerstein that the
V and V Development Company check which was made payable to
the Committee was written on V and V's partership account.

The second call was made by the Committee bookkeeper to
Mr. Larry O'Brien at the offices of the NBA. When our
bookkeeper was advised that Mr. O'Brien was not available, she
asked to speak to another officia, where upon she was connected
with an individual whose name she neglected to record. Our
bookkeeper identified herself and the purpose of her call and
when she inquired as to the nature of the entity of the NBA,
was informed that the NBA was an association, which our bookkeeper
construed as being non-corporate in character.

NOur Committee has no paid staff and consists of the volunteer

efforts of both Mr. Akerstein and our bookkeeper. Mr. Akerstein
is quite conversant with the FEC regulations, and both he and
the bookkeeper are quite aware that it is illegal to accept political
contributions from corporations.

Since the Committee is small in size and in regular oral
communication with each other, there are no written memos of our
discussions relating to the type of verification which should be
made to guard against acceptance of contributions which may be

in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act. We will endeavor
to be more vigilent in the future.

We trust that the foregoing is an acceptable response to your
November 3, 1978 letter. I regret that the pressures of my schedule
precluded me from responding to your letter within the 10 days you
allotted.

Sincere~y,

Treasurer



cOVMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN LIONEL VAN I)EERLIN
P. 0. INO 1363 * SAN DIO, CAI 12112
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Att: Mr. William C. Oldaker



HAIHMSJN, CARPENTER & WILKINSON .
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORAFIgoN

HA;LAN F. HARMSEN " JOHN GERALD DRISCOLL, JR.

SAMUEL CARPENTER ATTORNEYS AT LAW (1897-1975)

THOMAS R. WILKINSON Itl9)r3 CALIFORNIA FIRST BANK BUILDING

J014N B. SIDELL 530 9 STREET

3J. PETER OLSON SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 02101C |u L I 1
TELEPHONE (714) .238-160

November 17, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 80795

Ms. Miriam Aguiar
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 755

Dear Ms. Aguiar:

In keeping with our telephone conversation midweek, I
enclose the Affidavit of Clifton C. Payne in reply to the Com-
mission's letter of November 3, 1978.

I would hope that the foregoing sufficiently answers
your inquiry.

In addition to Mr. Payne who is the Controller of the
American Tunaboat Association, I also asked Mr. John W. Sutliff,
a public accountant who keeps the books for the American Tuna-
boat Association, to make his own independent investigation. Mr.
Sutliff would concur with Mr. Payne that the books and records of
the American Tunaboat Association for the past five years reveal
no other contributions to Congressman Van Deerlin.

The General Manager of the American Tunaboat Associa-
tion, Mr. August Felando, is in Spain until November 27. I trust
that Mr. Payne's Affidavit answers your inquiry. Should you need
additional information from Mr. Felando, kindly contact me.

The American Tunaboat Association regrets the incident
and the embarrassment this may have caused for Congressman Van
Deerlin.

Very truly you

Samuel Carpenter
for

SC:pw HARMSEN, CARPENTER & WILKINSON

Enclosure
cc: Messrs. August Felando, Clifton C.

Payne and John W. Sutliff



AFFIDAVIT OF CLIFTON C. PAYNE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )

I, CLIFTON C. PAYNE, declare:

1. I am the Controller of the AMERICAN TUNABOAT

ASSOCIATION and have served in that capacity for many years.

2. I have examined the records of the AMERICAN

TUNABOAT ASSOCIATION for the past five years, and find no

contributions made to Congressman Van Deerlin or any poli-

tical committee acting on his behalf other than the $200.00

AIM contribution on 20 February 1978 referenced in the Federal

Election Commission's letter of November 3, 1978.

My review of the records of the AMERICAN TUNA-
!BOAT ASSOCIATION upon which the foregoing statement is based

included a complete review of all check vouchers, journals,

and accounts where any such contributions would likely be

found. The review discloses that there were none other than

above referenced.

3. I have no clear recall of the incident men-

tioned in the Federal Election Commission's letter of

November 3, 1978, though I did sign check No. 7396 dated

February 17, 1978 in the amount of $200.00 to the Committee

to Re-Elect Cong. Van Deerlin. A copy of that check is

attached. It was prepared by one of the secretaries in our

office under someone else's direction. I signed the check

as did Mr. Felando and Mr. Silva without fully appreciating



the consequences of any violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act.

4. I can only assume that the check was requested

under the misapprehension that this was in the nature of a

non-political testimonial for Congressman Van Deerlin rather

than as an election contribution as indicated by the check.

5. There was certainly no intent on my part, or to

my knowledge the part of any other officers or members of the

AMERICAN TUNABOAT ASSOCIATION, to violate the Federal Elec-

tion Campaign Act. The check was inadvertently issued and

Nwas returned to the embarrassment of the AMERICAN TUNABOAT

ASSOCIATION and Congressman Van Deerlin's staff.

6. The implication contained in the November 3,

1978 letter of the Federal Election Commission that there were

other contributions to Congressman Van Deerlin from the AMERICAN

TUNABOAT ASSOCIATION is not substantiated by our records or

any recollection of mine. I can only assume that the confusion

may be with personal contributions made by either officers or

members of the Association.

DATED: _________________

CLIFTON 0',_AYE

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this - day of
1978.

Notary Puic in and for sal' ate. (S EL CARPENTER
N TAR" ' FUBLIC - CALIFORNIA

Ily C~om-mission Exp. Aug. 31, 1980

-~~~~~ 2 - In~ .~.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SITEE N.W
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

5 ~1SO November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
National Basketball Association
2 Pennsylvania Plaza, Suite 2010
New York, New York 10001

Re: MUR 755

Dear Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the National Basketball Association may have violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically, it appears that the National Basketball
Association contributed $200 on 14 February 1978 to the
Committee to Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin (Committee) in
violation of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of
the Act prohibits corporations from making contributions
to Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution to you on 19 September
1978, the Act was violated when the contribution was
originally made. We have numbered this matter MUR 755.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Additionally, Mr. Bill Akerstein, of the Congressman's
Washington staff, and Mr. Michael Witte, treasurer for the
Committee, have stated to us that when questioned on the
source of the funds, the Association assured the Committee
that the contributions were from legal and not corporate





FEFERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

K 25 K STREET N.W.
HINGTOND.C. 20463 POSTAGE AND FTKS PAID

President
National Basketball Association 4
2 Pennsylvania Plaza, Suite 2010-j',i
New York, New York 10001

0%,
OL 1rlTi

m --- m



IENDER COmpiete items 1. 2. and 3
Add your address in the RETURN TO spaztq,

1. The following service is requested (check one).
EI Sh to whom and date delivered . ...... 

ow to whom, date, and address of delivery
1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered
I RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

...2..ARTICLE....AD...ESSE....TO..............
3s-ARTICLE AD S-SED TO: ,J l'e *

-3 ATCLE ' l PTION

m REGISTERED NO CR SUEN
0
wM (Awybtaine

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described above"
SIGNATURE - Addressee iAuthorized agent

4 61

5. ADDR SS(Compiefe only ifrequested'

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

POSTMARK

CLERKS
INITIALS

wPU 1911--
L '=

I

'dft ^ ,

-% 9



- 2 -

sources. In your response, please disclose the identity
of the individual who has been in contact with the Committee
regarding your 14 February contribution, his or her position
in your Association, and describe any conversations or
communications that may have taken place with the Committee
on the question of the corporate nature or legality of the
contribution.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam Aguiar,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4177.

, This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S..C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

V 0November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
American Tuna Boat Association
1 Tuna Lane

-- San Diego, CA 92101

Re: MUR 755

NDear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe that
the American Tuna Boat Association may have violated certain
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act").

Specifically it appears that the American Tuna Boat
Association contributed $200 on 20 February 1978 to the
Committee to Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin (Committee) in
violation of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of
the Act prohibits corporations from making contributions to
Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution to you on 19 September
1978, the Act was violated when the contribution was
originally made. We have numbered this matter MUR 755.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Additionally, Mr. Bill Akerstein of the Congressman's
Washington staff has informed us that the American Tuna Boat
Association has contributed in the past to Congressman Van
Deerlin's election campaign. In your response, please advise
the Commission of the dates of these contributions. Further,
Mr. Akerstein and Mr. Michael Witte, treasurer for the
Committee, have stated that when questioned on the source
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of the contributions, the Association assured the Committee
that the contributions were from legal and not corporate
funds. Please disclose the identity of the individual who
has been in contact with the Committee regarding your 20
February contribution and any other contribution, state his

or her position in your Association, and describe any con-

servations or communications that may have taken place with
the Committee on the question of the corporate nature or
legality of the contribution(s).

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam Aguiar,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4177.

N This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldakir
General Counsel

L L61 aO Sd
1338 ta3 _ "'



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIREil N.W
4 WASHINGTON,D.(. 20463

November 3,1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Lionel Van Deerlin

Mr. Michael B. Witte, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1363
San Diego, CA 92112

N Re: MUR 755

Dear Mr. Witte:

_On November 2 , 1978, the Commission determined
to take no further action against your Committee in connec-
tion with your acceptance of contributions from the American
Tuna Boat Association, V & V Development company ana the
National Basketball Association, which may have violated
2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

We do, however request that you provide the following

information. On 11 September 1978, Mr. Bill Akerstein of
Congressman Van Deerlin's Washington Staff informed a
Commission staff member that the American Tuna Boat Associ-
ation has contributed in the past to the Congressman's
election campaign. Please advise the Commission of the
dates of these contributions and state where these contri-
butions have been reported. Further, in your letter dated
12 September 1978, you stated that "telephone calls were
made to the three contributors in question when the checks
were received" and that you were "assured that the contri-
butions were from legal sources." Please disclose the
identity of the individuals with whom you were in conver-
sation, state their respective positions in the association
or company with whom they are connected, and the substance
of the conversations concerning the legality of the "sources."
In addition, what instructions, if any, has the Committee
issued to its staff members as to how to guard against the
acceptance of contributions which may be in violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act. Please submit copies of any
memos that have been given to the staff in this regard.
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Please respond within ten days of your receipt ofletter.

Should you have any questions regarding this
please call Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4177.

this

matter,

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

3.'r" GPO 7 977-O-234-337
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

S7rso November 3. 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RE-CEIPT REQUESTED

President
V & V Development Company
1550 Broadway
Chula Vista, CA 92011

Re: MUR 755

N Dear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that V & V Development Company may have violated certain

_ provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act").

Specifically, it appears that V & V Development Company
C7 contributed $600 on 20 February 1978 to the Committee to

Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin (Committee) in violation of
Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act prohibits
corporations from making contributions to Federal political
committees. Although we note that the Committee returned
this contribution to you on 19 September 1978, the Act was
violated when the contribution was originally made. We have
numbered this matter MUR 755.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission' s analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Additionally, Mr. Bill Akerstein of the Congressman's
Washington staff, and Mr. Michael Witte, treasurer for the
Committee, have stated to us that when questioned on the
source of the funds, your company assured the Committee that
the contributions were from legal and not corporate funds.
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In your response, please disclose the identity of the
individual who has been in contact with the Committee
regarding your 20 February contribution, state his or her
position in your company, and describe any conversations
or communications that may have taken place with the Committee
on the queriL.-ion of the corporate nature or legality of the
contribution.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter eypeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam Aguiar,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4177.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

* SENDER: Complete teem i, 2. and i.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on

i reverse.

- The following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered .......... €

7 Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. €

! RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered ..........
E RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 755

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman )
Lionel Van Deerlin )

Michael B. White, Treasurer )
American Tuna Boat Assiciation )
V & V Development Company )
National Basketball League )

CERTIFICATION

CI, Marjorie W. Emmons , Secretary to the Federal

co Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to

approved the following recommendations, as set forth in

the First General Counsel's Report dated October 30, 1978,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Committee to Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin.
Send the letter attached to the above-
named report.

2. Find reason to believe that the American
Tuna Boat Association, the V & V Development
Company and the National Basketball League
violated 2 U.S.C. S441b(a) in connection
with contributions to the Committee to
Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin. Send the letters
attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Tiernan, Thomson, and Harris.

/, n,6

Datearorie W. Emmons
Secrtary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-30-78, 1:23
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-31-78, 4:00
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*DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO1325 K Street, N.W. 'I ECEIVED
Washington, D.C. 20463 ! F

* '. , -. . J . • . .

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMI YL,
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION___________

INTERNALLY

RESPONDENTS:

MUR NO. 755
DCEIVED

B)(t- dGC"
STAFF
MEMBER Aguiar

GENERATED

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Lionel
Van Deerlin

Michael B. Witte, Treasurer
San Diego, CA

American Tuna Boat Association
San Diego, CA

V & V Development Company
Chula Vista, CA

National Basketball League
New York, New York

rRELEVANT STATUTE:

JNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

2 U.S.C. §441b(a)

Public Records

None

GENERATION OF MATTER

A review of the 10 April 1978 quarterly reports filed by the Committee
to Re-Elect Congressman Lionel Van Deerlin (the "Committee") disclosed the
receipt of three contributions which appeared to be contributions in violation
of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a): a $200 contribution on 20 February 1978 from the
American Tuna Boat Association (Association); a $600 contribution on
20 February 1978 from the V & V Development Company (Company); and a $200
contribution on 14 February from the National Basketball League (League).
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports
Analysis Division on 4 October 1978 (See Attachment I).

SOURCE:
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EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation on 7 September
1978 and submitted a response on 19 September 1978. The Committee stated
that the three contributions had been refunded and that the refunds would
appear on their 10 October quarterly report. Further, Mr. Witte, Treasurer
for the Committee, disclosed that upon receipt of the three contributions
in question, the Committee telephoned each contributor and was assured that
"the contributions were from legal sources." (See Attachment II).

In a telephone conversation with Chip Foley of the Reports Analysis
Division on 11 Sept. 1978, Mr. Bill Akerstein, of Congressman Van Deerlin's
Washington staff and speaking on behalf of the Committee, stated that they
(the Committee) were surprised that the contributions were in fact from
corporate funds as they (the Committee) were assured by each contributor
that the funds were not from a corporate entity. Further, Mr. Akerstein
noted that the Association "had given the Committee campaign contributions
for years." (See Attachment III). An examination of the Committee's 1976
reports filed with the Commission fail to disclose any contributions from
the Association. The Commission has not notified the Association, the
Company and the League of the violation.

CANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. §441b renders it unlawful for a corporation to make contri-
butions in connection with federal elections. It is also a violation of
-this section for any corporate officer or director to consent to any such
contributions. Further, a candidate or political committee cannot knowing-
ny accept or receive any contributions in violation of this section.

Considering the fact that the Committee promptly refunded the contribu-
tions upon notification of the violation, and the fact that the Committee
stated it had been assured by each contributor that the funds were in fact
,from legal sources, we think that no further action should be taken against
the Committee. However, the Commission should find reason to believe that
the Association, the Company and the League violated 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a). 1/

RECOMMENDATION

(1) Take no further action against the Committee to Re-Elect Lionel
Van Deerlin. Send attached letter.

(2) Find reason to believe that the American Tuna Boat Association,
the V & V Development Company and the National Basketball League violated
2 U.S.C. §441b(a) in connection with contributions to the Committee to
Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin. Send attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS
Referral memo from Reports Analysis.
Letters to the American Tuna Boat Association, V & V Development Company,
National Basketball Association, and Committee to Re-Elect Cong. Van Deerlin.

1/ Nevertheless, we propose to ask the Committee, as well as the three
contributors, for more details about these "assurances." See attached
proposed letters.



REFERETO LVS T!ON'S.O I E"ALSHEE rG

&'*EPR:TS ANALYSIS RP IERA H

"DATE 13-4-78

TO: Off7*ice of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR ,$2

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REI

ANALYST Ronald Krouse

TEAM\ICHIEF Pter Kell,

COMPLIANCE REVIEW

PORTS ANALYSIS

CANDIDATE/COMM ITTEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S):

Committee To Re-Elect
CA/42

Michael B. Witte

P.O. Box ]363

San Diego, CA 9212

NONE

Congressman Lionel Van Deerlin

ALLEGATION(S):
Conmittee has received
corporate contributions.

CITE:
2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHM"NT(S)
#2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachiment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM_1/1/78 TO 3 / ' [3 1/73

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 25.44q

CASHION HAND S 47,157

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S0

IHISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
'The S.V. letter was mailed to the committee

on 9 / 7 /78.Aresponse was received from the
committee on 9/19/78 indicating that the refundsare beiro; made.
COMIMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

B3iI] Akerstein, of the Congressman's D.C. office,
spoke with Ron Krouse on 9/11/78.

RFASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

3/I/78 c::o to
O.G.C. for all$Ic oo.,

the Con, iss i on rcqu i ri the refer I t
corl-rate/ujiollcolltlj!)ti .olls over

A TTA CI.' EXT

#3
#4

A TTA CJlIEXT

#5

A TTA C11,IE.1 T

OFU'- RI Pl-NDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RD A TTA

OIl if- R RE LEVANT INIFORMATIUN
Coa' of th e itemization of tho refunds (due on the Oct. 10reportL) ".'ill be forwarded to y.our ofIice whe- they are re-
ceived b y RAD.

rejr IO1~~k~,
RAD Form I

1 10,418

Jr.3fut

R n-ols '.
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"#% l, ~eftgI us Co'nmene in fl

iteS Receipts, Contributions,
Loans. Rebates, and Transfers

(eved'CAIe 1h type for each entry)
twoe Instruct sons on back)

V~

Page 3....... ..6 -I ___________________________________________________________

Comvmitteec to Re-Elect Congressman Lionel Van Decrlin
%a f: Paw. "WO0 sdei' s Arta ZIP coot Inedicate tyg*e of ree-i IL cntriburtio Daft Irnoflt& Amo~funt of rCt

Augu~~~t Krtzh se'esi or de~n day. yeAr) *ece-pit his pee sod581 Fl srtDrie loon. loon pavr"nt recoitiotow581 FolonDie0ebale. lef wnd 4La Jolla. California 92037 0 rmei 2/10/78 -200.00P.,Actnal p'e(.r of 0o"%lsocc.oa:,lon PIetalI Dealer ;0J
Post Office Box 210305 e2 Check ofC~"O s if e-.oloyed
San Diego, California 92120 Receotfo.Io-raly 2 oeneI'al 2O.

A~:'.~e *r'ps2.. .'e
r- Wi Naln.r f'njdIhr ,e ssC Zr I P code
Robert F.. Casey
358 Trousdalc Drive
ChulaVista. California 92010
Pqe' C ewI v ec e 0? Li. S -"Me

~Sam~e as above

%4 %rr W , j: t~isi a' ZIF, Coale

J. F. Ke1lV
-967 Hampton Road

C: qadi, California_91006

C Xstern Carloading Co~pany
0 East 3rd Street

-Ntional Basketball League
2 rnnslvaialiaza suite zOiO(

New 'orn N.Y. 10001

sa~zc as above

IyoeDo!ee. resi :f orw mom~ en Date (rno min'.
ontees*Of dvicendday. yea-)

loan. to"n IOaV-4- 'eC*1qd I
E eba'e. refund

-______~~0* C ~!, __ "~2/13/78
.0cu:e"_,uilder -Developer -;o

A~~ 3 ~ V*~. p ~ 200.00

C'e~t

C C ' rt
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- . --~ - --- tar's'e, in
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o~.pt thi ef 'ood

200.00

A".' ,,-t ot eacm
'eoce'rm thi.s proe

2 00.00

A.3.jfl Of v.)C

200.00
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Lear Simpson ":e'Cl d,..de-C year)
8637 Navajo YRoad Clla.ba9~a-e-tfc.

,Sall Die-o 3 California92119_____ ~ -- 2tase ~ - __ /57
,nC~.r P

1 ~C e ~ ~Bui 1dor-Dceve1opcn
S m!as above .. Check of CC: se~f ei p)-y

Rece. fo' ____

200.00
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711 Firospt Street CIS".0 loan -S-~n r qer9%ra
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• In reply please refer to 4SVl/78-86RK

""' \ 'r FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION

1.25 KSI RItI N.W 7 Septenber 1978W,.\SI II ; I()ND.C. 20-163

Michael B. Witte, Treasurer
Conmi ttee to Re-Elect Congressman

Lionel -iRl i rl
P.O. Box 1363
San Diego, California 92112

Dear ir. Witte:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election

.. Campaign Act, as amended. During reviewof the April 10 Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that

- you lray have accepted contributions from a 'corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are prohibi L.ed by the Act, unless the contribution is made by

.p (-serate2 segireated fund established by the corporation. A copy of
thelt portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Co:.:w:iission recommends that if you'have acdepted prohibited
ran ,ri ns :ton: that you return the full amounts to the donors. These
re.. rnric o the contribution should be reported immediately by letter
anI stauld be reflected as a contribution refund oil your next report
of receipts and expenditures. .1 f the identification oi the source of
these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
pleas sub it a sta-ent which would clarify these particular matters
for tie public record. You may do so by aending your original report
by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have.... s concerning this la,), r.t.. itter, please do not hesitate to contact

sv si (d toou04- 953U our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Cur local
tel r; no nu;:: ber is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

[ Fl C u',re ..... -.- I--. -,..,,.,,
Ce ... tiid Vail: ">.
Return Reeipt Reques ted 2 , ', 1 Z_

...(,' 6 .• • l, a
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September 12, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ref: 4SV1/78-86RK

Att: Orlando B. Potter

Dear Mr. Potter:

Thank you for your letter of September 7thadvisi g re of the Comittee's acceptance ofprohibited contributions reported in our April 10quarterly report.

Telephone calls were made to the three contributorsin question When the checks were received and we wereassured that the contributions were from legal sources.
However, these contributions have been returned infull and will be so reported in our next quarterly report.I -S izyrl,,

Michael B. Wit. .
Treasurer
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COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN LI6NEL VAN DEERLUN
P.O. BOX 1363 0 SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 92112
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::i. '. FE[D[RAI. ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K -,I R 11T N.W.

.' ; -- W A S ../ ,t \ 5 lIN C I O N D .C 2 0 ,16 3

M 0arch 15, 1978

SUPPLEMENTAL
MEMORANDUM TO: The Comt'mission

FROM: William C. Oldakc.//c

SUBJECT: Chang.ng the ,momisli'on's Threshold for
Making IlIURs of Corporate/Union Contributions

As a Mupplement and amenCment to the Office ofwGeneral Counsel'-pmemorandum dated February 23, 197S, thisof~ficc l . to propose a different 4-1-b threshold- for tLh- Commi:;ni -n' s considerati.on.
V', e rcc;::m.u. that the $100 thr -.ho n for akinci.''.corp~orat: t'/ni c'i: conti-ibu - ,-r o:p e i; r v d aconS r F;J~~~c;t:. , -'t-)ro\,--d a sr-or;q Iina 1]. y prr. c'o ;cd hlowever , to acc -,1o, At, , th

PO:S~I.].ity of one or two large -1b co'i.-iLtions beingacc ctcd by a c:.m ittee, we nov., pro . at a com ttebe c,-,o a re Jo ,dcn- for ac cctJ.. o. One or i ir r C lb
oil con'tl.lbution:; agcuregatin $0 or more.

It: should be noted that, bet-h tie. Auit and DisclosureD.vis:Cns would continue to re uest: that a co',m,.tte
reji -- co:h:cr,'-ions/unions who I o have d"L contributc

iny a- Tount; h?\.,ecr, a uwnouCd no1 1:0 i.nitiated
cont-.bu-or oCr2tc- tr osed j to r..: i .r e . ... .b.r... pr o. noth e sh o l s ,' *- p Tha:t. I .;. :.t important to reiterate the resorce p'2Cblen '

* ~inheren-t in 2.c".unchincg com uI!J.ance fl(t i'ons ac.-: innh e-vc-r/
,usp.cted or vr Ifled 4.+I1 contributon vi1ch comes tothe Co: 1,ision '- a ttention. ,'C f ai t t h c-, d sc r o '1 -, ,4 ,,), 0 -S ,. 110 c t 1-. !.": th ,em .,l dsi.., a praet.c:-! balance beL.eun t., rurnui'r of allcorpo'rate/'iniot1 con tributlions , no mat tiert h<'.. smnail1
amd a Car-e ess disreg-rc for the C,-ro.:io:lal intent
behJnd ohi:.ing 4 lIb con r ibutLien.

R o c Co:" im nd C t__i. 0 1:TJhrw.:;h old fr- nria -:inq a co... e:-a ta un io o trib tor.
a reponcC t - contribution o- $100 r more to a
comn.ttee per election.

T]hro-;ho].d for mal;ir. a re ci.-ient cor. uittcc arer !:o:idci: = crc .i p t o£C One: c.r ::mc. , 441.b contributi~ons

J. cjqa ti 11 in c o .1.00 per ection.

C: ..f;
0' ( \; .2)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIR[IET N.W.
WANINGIONI)(i. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
American Tuna Boat Association
1 Tuna Lane
San Diego, CA 92101

Re: MUR 755

Dear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carryinq out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe that
the American Tuna Boat Association may have violated certain
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the, "Act") .

Specifically it appears that the American Tuna Boat
ssociation contributed $200 on 20 February 1978 to the

Committee to Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin (Co-mittee) in
violation of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of
the Act prohibits corporations from makingi contributions to
Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Comnittee returned this contribution to you on 19 September
1978, the Act was violated when the contribution was
originally made. We have numbered this niatter MUR 755.

T..,'. , the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken aenmist you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of th. K; matter. Where
acropriate, statements should be submitte(d under oath.

ti i l- iv Mr. Bill- Ahcrstein olf. the Conciressman 's
ashngto staff has informed us that the American Tuna Boat

Association has contributed in the past to Congressman Van
election camaign. In your response, please advise

h Cc.nsslon of the dates of these contributions. Further,
Mr. Akerstein and Mr. Michael Witte, treasurer for the
Co:mittee, have stated that when questioned on the source

N IN
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of the contributions, the Association assured the Committee
that the contributions were from legal and not corporate
funds. Please disclose the identity of the individual who
has been in contact with the Committee regarding your 20
February contribution and any other contribution, state his
or her position in your Association, and describe any con-
servations or communications that may have taken place with
the Committee on the question of the corporate nature or
legality of the contribution(s)

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam Aguiar,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4177.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3)(B) unless you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If you ititend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, plc( t.rhave such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sinc'erel,

_1,1

"Wil]ia C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRUET N.w
WASHING ION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
V & V Development Company
1550 Broadway
Chula Vista, CA 92011

Re: MUR 755

Dear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that V & V Development Company may have violated certain
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act")

Specifically, it appears that V & V Develo aunt Company
contributed $600 on 20 February 1978 to the Committee to

C7Re-Elect Lionel Van Deerlin (Committee) -n violation of
Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act prohibJits
corporations from making contributions to Federal political
commnittees. Although we note that the Co.mittee re'turned
this contribution to you on 19 September 1978, the Act was
vo1lated when the contribution was originally made. We have
numbered this matter MUR 755.

Un1de'r the Act, you harve an opportuni . ; to doionstrato
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
rei'(<ant Lo the Co"mission's analysis of th..is m, t, ter. Where
appropriatea, statements should he submitted under oath.

/AddiL onall.' , "r. .Bil1 Akerstein of th (on ssman's
WashrLncton staff, and Mr. Michael Witte, trea,"c:surer for tor
Com citte,, have statted to us that when questioned on the
source £_ 4 he fnd:, your company ascured t he Con'.ittee that
the Coltribut ions %..re from legal and not cor;uora te funcs.
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In your response, please disclose the identity of the
individual who has been in contact with the Committee
regarding your 20 February contribution, state his or her
position in your company, and describe any conversations
or communications that may have taken place with the Committee
on the question of the corporate nature or legality of the
contribution.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be

* submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam Aguiar,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4177.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investigation

cto be made public.

ff you intend to be represented by counsel in this
rmatter, 1)-ease have such counsel so notify us in writing.

SSince eC ly,

Wi]liam C. Oidak: r

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRI r NW.
WASHING IOND.).. 2046.3

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
National Basketball Association
2 Pennsylvania Plaza, Suite 2010
New York, New York 10001

Re: MUR 755

Dear Sir:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that tiie National Basketball Association nav have violated
certain iprovisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act").

it appears that thle oiia to]l1 Ba sketba!
Assocation contributed $200 on 14 February 1978 to the

C-mit to Re-Elect Lione-,l Van Deerlin (Coli1mittee) in
violation of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of
the Act prohibits corporat ions from making contributions
to Federal 4olitical committees. Although we note that tle
Coimittee returned this contribution to you on 19 September
1973, the Act was violated when the contribution was
orgia 1 y made. We have numbered this matter MUR 755.

Under th,-.. Act, ,,ou ha-ve,3 an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any actua! or legal materials which you believe arer- vi~.,nt to the Com mission 's anal s is o f this m atter. W h .o ,--

aj.:rc- : Late, state -nts should eubmitt.a under oath.
Add L i o nil . Co 1 qrl ersteis n '
se , }. Le: n s tat7 , > ,d :.:r; Fich':,] ... i",tte , t -o.sure:r for the .:,

L •~ 0" -17 4.- .

Ccitte, have stat(ed to us th- a when qu .s - ioned on th11
source of the funds, the As soc at i on assured the Commitee
that the coa-t<ILtiLCn. w- re from lega nd not corpora te

_ f- i- ",a I
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sources. In your response, please disclose the identity
of the individual who has been in contact with the Committee
regarding your 14 February contribution, his or her position
in your Association, and describe any conversations or
communications that may have taken place with the Committee
on the que:;tion of the corporate nature or legality of the
contribution.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter exe)(ditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam Aguiar,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4177.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S..C. §437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investigation to
be made public.

If yotu injt,id to be rcpresented by counsel in this
matter, ple-sc, lhave such counsel so no'itify us in writing.

Sincee i,

illiam C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL El ECTION COMMISSION
•2' K SIRII I NW.

'.,AAtNGIO ())[ 204036

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIJPT REQUESTED

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman
Lionel Van Deerlin

Mr. Michael B. Witte, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1363
San Diego, CA 92112

Re: MUR 755

Dear Mr. Witte:

On 19/8, the Commission determined

to take no further action against your Committee in connec-

tion with your acccptance of contributions from the American
Tun , Boat Association, V & V Development Company ana the
N. It 1 Ia , IaktbalI. Assoclation, whi.ch may have violated
2 U.S.C. ,,.411b(a) .

'e do, however request that you provi 'e. the following
J ino r,-. ion -t-i i. On J September 1978, Mr. Bill Akerstein of

Congressman Val- Decrlin's ..Washington Staff informed a
Commission staff member that the American Tuna Boat Associ-

ation has contributed in the past to the Congressman 's

election cam)aign. Please advise the Commission of the
a-,-ts o f1 th,-,ee contributicns and state where these con ,ri-

buti ons ]i, ,.vbeen reported. Further, in your letter dated

2 .Setmber 1978, you stated that "telephone calls were

n-,1W,d, tot three contributors in question when the checks

were rec,. I v(,1" and that you were. "assure that the contri-

b utJo3 s 0 ,,5.IV f o loga sources. " Please disclose the
.1 £1t L" of th i i i i .s . i th ,,,J1c)Ifl you were in conver-

Eat Lo' :-tz, 0 ( et :i resi.'etive o I D - ionS i the association

or coy at;'; ith v"ho'r they are co nected, and the sub:: tance
C %.- , 'rincorn Ln(; tol( _la].it; of the "sour cc.s
, n w. nstr. tiorts , .i an., hasl the Committee

issua to I tstaff members as to how to guard against the

ac <>tnce or contributions which may be in vioiation of the

... "-,-S:] ] !, o-_iori Cam ., .ct. Please submi conies 0of any

memos tht have been ciiven to the staff in this regard.
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Please respond within ten days of your receipt of this
'letter.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Miriam Aguiar at 202-523-4177.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

cc
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REPORTS ANALYSIS P-; ERRAL SHEET

DATE 1-4-73

TO: Office of General Counsel

ANALYST Ronald Krouse

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell,

THROUGH:

FROM:

STAFF DIRECTOR

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REF

COMPLIANCE REVIEW

?ORTS ANALYSIS

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Committee To Re-Elect Congressman
CA/42

Lionel Van Deerlin

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S):

Michael B. Witte

P.O. Box ]363
San Diego, CA 921)2

NONE

ALLEGArIONS):
Committee has received
corkorate contributions.

CITE:

2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHMENT( S)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed
reviewed, see Attachment I.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 25.449

CASHON HAND S 47,157

below have received initial basic review. For all reports

TO 3/31/78

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 10,418

DEBTS S 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:

The S.V. letter was mailed to the committee
on 9/7/78.Aresponse was received from the
committee on 9/19/78 indicating that the refunds
are being made.
COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDI DATE/'COMMITTEE:
Bill Akerstein, of the Congressman's D.C. office,
spoke with Ron Krouse on 9/11/78.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

3/1S/78 memo, to the Coniission requiring the referral to
O.G.C. for all corporate/union contributions over
$1o0 .

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

NONE

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

A TTA CHMENT

#3
#4

A TTA CHMENT

#5

A TTA CHNEXT

A TTA CH IENT

Copy of the itemization of the refunds (due on the Oct. 10
report) will be forwarded to your office when they are re-
ceived by RAD.

RUrr~s

7~/L

RAD Form I

p --Jr.(Or.
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6A itmizedReceipts$ ContributionsLoans. Rebates. and Tasfr
I1 1 VVV for ilaeP entry)

ewe. g e toe ta, Re-Elent Con1 

- .. o 6 P qe% arlu~ w . we. J#*e s arn Z IP I 
fn 1 11 8a tc e~ type of roe c e lo 00t ,u tU,.

3003 Fourth Avenuerbt 
ff~

-ow,~e~trze _9M8 
200.00

S a m a s a b o v e 
W . i S lfm o o eI~ tfangl, for

M ailiN~ e w~ ng ala-eu Ctea Zi code In0.~ ty 
S

0 American Tuna Boat Association ~ Ia. ie tyeo ee o 10610 
at 

-

day . Aft34'I of 04C
T una Lane 

-( 11 ~ , 1un loco. C olt~ 40, c flp thisopl
P.. C.P1:oce 0' L.jsf,e 

200.00If 
aSame as above 

0 
2/20/78

V 1 Ic at tyeof -e 2& DveloPment Co~pany 9 
C"J-xtCZ, n Z.J -e#0-n

550 Broadway. 
t. 

C~I : Cna&,rvsn.em . nay ve-) ec-t*i .D, -a 1. fox~iare o*
r ~ ~~~ ~~~ Vtc 21gS-es rqtvraeas above 

- .- Dv~.

9Ooj-. 
a'e,, 

tee o.to.j

ano ZI;co~t 200.000C' Car Roe l .. ,.£~eu~.-

t^ V ll 0ile 0!,. ofr-c 
of each

Post Offfice Box 898 
l ~:ere, cal :8lont 

"ecdeti 9e'c
fmclid. la ce~ 0. 1 ~ .9 2 02nes 

------ - in
Fisk~~~~~ 

2 
i k M t l 

& n~ i ~ ~/2 /7 8 200.00Sam a a ov 
P eCCCCf to rP 1, % a'"q ,r~ M ail.% a : .s Z P cot 

S . 0 . ...~C e o r g e M i l l he r 
Ino a ce? * Of rece~g = ' .it u on

Pos O fi e ox 98 
1* i afl Do fft dOend cla. yea?).~ A r M i o e.re

111 Cajo n ri g 
t ay yar 'Cflth'e*

Isk & isk Me al 2 - ea er-2/23 7 200.00
S a m as' a b o v e 

-.

eI a W pe O e r

-C I I~tt
0 

fusr 9202 
e'2/2 5 3/78 2'0?cao 

----- 00.0

S atn,. as a oeof 
p i 0c ntiuO ss4e"owW.-I It ol f- ___ -- ---- I



1 00

siso C088608Of offfom.,. n OWN

comitte Ie to Re-Elect Congressman Lionel Van Deerlin

' 11 Psain. m"l-1 A adiess and ZIP code IndoCaie type of receipt C, contribution Date Imonth.. Awwruuri of eachi

August Krutzch Init.eel of dovedlenil day. Year I eoo Ifils peuM

5819 olsomDrive0 rebtate. 'ef und O
La Jolla. California 92037 0 traeere 2/10/78 200.00
P#nC__"al place of o'."i occ..atoon Ifet als Dealer
Post Office Box 20305 Chcki Cn-bo is wit efrploved
San Diego. California 92120 R&eito L .M- 2gene.at

Av'e-aie Vear-t-.Dare is 200. 00
Pu*il %~a$". AM~~.~.Cean ZIP Code Indecate type of recep: K coni *tiv!on Date trnnre. Am',-unt of eacti

Robert E. Casey MrO ran 4 ~~ t~ o,. loane. lon DOvW"n 1'oceod358 Trousdale Drive [Z roo* refwnd
Chula Vista. California 92010 A___ .4ZS~7l ___~ 2/13/78 200.00

Prncpa~lcef ~ses -- Occupation Builder -Developer 401

Same as above CtC fcn*io!,issl folov.o

~~ecep O- 2.00-.00e

C_

Full %ame mn ;' ano ZIP code

J. F. Kelly
967 Hampton Road
.Arc!adia,_California_91006
Pf Inc oa! p.ace of ,- s'ss

"C tern Carloading Copany.0East 3rd Street
Anzciecs Cilifcorria 90011

__F~i \l'e i ,e s ZIP coce

National Basketball League
-12 Pennsylvania Plaza Suite :010

New- York, N..10001
1P11nC41,1 Place 0! i~t

C, Same as above

lvio-cave type of *ece'i: V, COM?.~bIOF Oare lMont".
- sOfettI 0; divuent 'day. yea*I

! o&,,. ;can cair-ent roceod

_______2 ... rars-er n ~ j~'2/13/78
cc-unaso,- reiht ForwardinzExec.

* -c~lecit 4 c' 'iSO i _______

Ye. ea--:' 20.0 - -

Yu lon a ay-r."t reco /v
St'ami'e. Cn__ /14 /78

Occupiation Association ___ 11
Z C'.c-, if isnt stt le -ply

ReceP~2.~Js )O 2 00ea

Arreru,,t of eactl
r mep t11is per sod

200.00

AmounJft of t-acl

rt~tS~t MIlS crl ad

Fu~ll Nd'e.. r~n~ a=C-tS a-C 21P coot Inc-ca~t type of "eeC )I; COn~r atvon DtOe 4-0601t " Ofn 40%

mnerer er d'b"Id er
Lear Simipson .loon. leeei tell -w,'.odc
8637 Navajo Road 0etit ref wric
S-rx Diegp._Cali fornia.9i119 Z ti'ane' _ 2/15/78 200.00

P~iricsipal place c! OWS01't55 Occuoateon Builder -Develqper

Same as above ?Z Cheeck of CCf,*Ivtwor 'I self f-010yed

Rceipt fo - w'- eta
A,'e'e ~ei* ~a~ ~ .s ')nn nn

IF wit ame. eraini aa,:'eu af ZIP code Indicate IV Peof fece.p: C~mrbtion .Date lrncnthi. AM0ount Oq e)Ch

3I. W. Cook
711 First Street
Coronado, -Calif ormia. 92118.
Principal place oftkAres

Coronado Hospital
250 Prospect Street

2Interest or dividend
Qloan, loan pay."nt roci

F eb-ate. tqf und *o tansfer I

Ocu ~osjpjta lAdrinitrator...
C: Ch~eck of Conlte 1t12:!4' employed

Receotor WPrfr'nafy -Jnera ___

Azwa#;ae 'Veavio lo Sin n

!d~y year)

7 b l I f re c e ip t s it %, s P u .. .. . . . . . . . . .

T al this pet lod (last page only) ........

.. . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . 0

..........................

ItN* Receipts, Contribuions,
Loans. Rebates, and Transfers

twnd.,aie 0Iva* 1yoWe *"I% @"try$
Nwsne q~s nb*

receipt thets period

300.00

Vte3o

r M Opp 11, 1111

I
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In reply please refer to 4SVl/78-86RK

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
-, , ,w. J 1.25 K SIRIt I N.W 7 Septmber 1978

4 ( " WASI IING ION. D.C. 20463

Michael B. Witte, Treasurer
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman

Lionel gan Deerlin
P.O. Box 1363-
San Diego, California 92112

Dear Mr. Witte:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review._of the April 10 Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that
you may have accepted contributions from a'corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by
a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted prohibited
contributions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These
returns of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter
and should be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report
of receipts and expenditures. .If the identification of t'he source of
these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters

r-. for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report
by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Ron Krouse (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local
telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Miail: t .. '
Return Receipt Requested o "  - -

. ',. 4 ,,,



COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECr CONGRESSMAN U6NEL VAN iiE'ERLI
P.O. BOX 1363 SAN DIEGO, CALIIONIA tUl2

SEP 14 1978 's SEF IJ S,, : 16
REGULAR MAIL

M=,

C-

Septembe.- 12, 1978 - .

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

€cc 
Ref: 4SV1/78-86RK

C- Att: Orlando B. Potter

Dear Mr. Potter: COO ? '7
Thank you for your letter of September 7thadvising me of the Committee's acceptance ofprohibited contributions reported in our April 10

quarterly report.

Telephone calls were made to the three contributorsin question when the checks were received and we wereassured that the contributions were from legal sources.

However, these contributions have been returned infull and will be so reported in our next quarterly report.

Sne lyr

chael B. it
Treasurer

MBW:lp

Enclosures



"rL(•C ,
Bill Akerstein to Ron Krouse 

t

9 /1 1 / 78 ' •

AME or COMI~TTEE OR CANDIDATE Cate. To Re-Elect Congressman Lionel Van Deerlin CA/42

TELEPIIONE NUIBER:

Mr. Akerstein of the Congressman's D.C. staff called to inquire about the
S.V. letter on Inc. c6ntributions that they r6ported received on the Q2 report.
I told him that the three contributions were determined as corporate contributions

* after contacting the Secretary of State's office in the 'State in which the company
* was incorporated. He said that they were surprised because they asked if the funds

were corp and were assured each time that they were not. The Tuna Boat Assoc.
he said had given Van Deerlin a campaign contribution for years. I told him to
inquire of the corps if they gave the contributions from a separate segregated
pqlitical fund. If not, they contribution will have to be returned. He will contact
the corps to see what further action is desired.*

.°
O ,

O .~

0
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